

Web Directory of Jammu and Kashmir (J&K)

List of Tables

1. Apex bodies in Jammu and Kashmir (J&K)
2. Legislature Assembly and Council
3. Judiciary
4. Districts (Official Website)
5. Directorates
6. State Departments
7. Union Government Departments
8. Boards / Undertakings
9. Local and Statutory Bodies
10. Commissions/Committees/Missions and Councils

Table 1. Apex bodies in Jammu and Kashmir (J&K)

S.N.	Name	Web address
1	Governor's Office, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkrajbhawan.nic.in/
2	Chief Minister's Monitoring Cell, Govt. of Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkcmmonitoring.nic.in/
3	Chief Ministers Secretariat, Government of Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkcmsecretariat.nic.in/
4	Official Portal of Jammu and Kashmir	https://jk.gov.in/jammukashmir
5	Online Citizen Services Portal, Jammu and Kashmir	https://jk.gov.in/jkeservices
6	State Information Commission (SIC), Jammu and Kashmir	http://jksic.nic.in/
7	The Jammu and Kashmir Public Service Commission	http://jkpsc.nic.in/
8	Jammu and Kashmir State Electricity Regulatory Commission	http://jkserc.nic.in/

Table 2. Legislature Assembly and Council

S.N.	Name	Web address
1	Legislative Assembly, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jklegislativemassembly.nic.in/
2	Legislative Council, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jklegislativecouncil.nic.in/

Table 3. Judiciary

S.N.	Name	Web address
1	Jammu and Kashmir High Court	http://jkhighcourt.nic.in/
2	Cause List in High Court of Jammu and Kashmir	http://causelists.nic.in/jammu/index1.html
3	District Court, Ganderbal, Jammu and Kashmir	http://dcourtganb.nic.in/
4	Jammu and Kashmir State Judicial Academy	http://jkja.nic.in/
5	Jammu and Kashmir State Legal Service Authority	http://jkhighcourt.nic.in/legaid.html
6	Sadder Court, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir	http://dcourtsgr.nic.in/

Table 4: Districts (Official Website)

S.N.	Name	Web address
------	------	-------------

1	Anantnag	http://anantnag.gov.in/
2	Bandipore	http://bandipore.gov.in/
3	Baramulla	http://baramulla.nic.in/
4	Budgam	http://budgam.nic.in/
5	Doda	http://doda.gov.in/
6	Ganderbal	http://ganderbal.nic.in/
7	Jammu	http://jammu.gov.in/
8	Kargil	http://kargil.gov.in/
9	Kathua	http://kathua.gov.in/default1.htm
10	Kishtwar	http://kishtwar.nic.in/
11	Kulgam	http://kulgam.gov.in/
12	Kupwara	http://kupwara.gov.in/
13	Leh	http://leh.gov.in/
14	Poonch	http://poonch.gov.in/
15	Pulwama	http://pulwama.gov.in/
16	Rajouri	http://rajouri.nic.in/
17	Ramban	http://ramban.gov.in/
18	Reasi	http://reasi.gov.in/
19	Samba	http://samba.gov.in/
20	Shopian	http://shopian.nic.in/
21	Srinagar	http://srinagar.nic.in/
22	Udhampur	http://udhampur.nic.in/

Table 5: Directorates

S.N.	Name	Web address
1	Department of Legal Metrology, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jklm.nic.in/
2	Directorate of Archives, Archaeology and Museums, Jammu, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkarchives.nic.in/
3	Directorate of Consumer Affairs and Public Distribution, Jammu and Kashmir	http://capdkashmir.nic.in/
4	Directorate of Economics and Statistics	http://ecostatjk.nic.in/
5	Directorate of Horticulture, Kashmir	http://hortikashmir.gov.in/
6	Directorate of Industries and Commerce Jammu	http://diricj.gov.in/
7	Directorate of Industries and Commerce, Kashmir, Jammu and Kashmir	http://industriekashmir.nic.in/

Table 6: State Departments

S.N.	Name	Web address
1	Administrative Reforms, Inspections, Trainings & Grievances Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://www.jkaritrainings.nic.in/
2	Agriculture Production Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkapd.nic.in/
3	Animal and Sheep Husbandry Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkash.nic.in/
4	Civil Aviation Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkca.nic.in/
5	Commercial Taxes Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkcomtax.nic.in/
6	Consumer Affairs & Public Distribution Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkcapd.nic.in/
7	Cooperative Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkcooperatives.nic.in/
8	Election Department, Jammu and Kashmir	NA
9	Estates Department	http://jkestates.nic.in/
10	Excise and Taxation Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkexcise.nic.in/
11	Finance Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jakfinance.nic.in/
12	Floriculture Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkfloriculture.nic.in/
13	Forest Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkforest.gov.in/
14	General Administration Department (GAD), Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkgad.nic.in/
15	Geology and Mining Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://geominjk.nic.in/

16	Health and Family Welfare Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://www.jkhealth.org/newsite/
17	Higher Education Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkhighereducation.nic.in/
18	Home Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkhome.nic.in/
19	Horticulture Planning and Marketing Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkhortibiz.nic.in/
20	Hospitality and Protocol / Estates Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkhospitalityprotocol.nic.in/
21	Housing and Urban Development Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://patnitop.nic.in/
22	Industry and Commerce Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkindustriescommerce.nic.in/
23	Information and Public Relations Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://www.jkdirinf.in/
24	Information Technology Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkkit.nic.in/
25	Labour and Employment Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jklabouremp.nic.in/
26	Ladakh Affairs Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkladakhaffairs.nic.in/
27	Law and Parliamentary Affairs Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jklaw.nic.in/
28	Motor Garages Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jksmg.gov.in/
29	Planning and Development Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://www.jandkplanning.com/
30	Power Development Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://www.jkpdd.gov.in/
31	Printing and Stationery Department, Jammu and Kashmir	NA
32	Public Health Engineering (PHE), Irrigation and Flood Control Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkpheirrigation.nic.in/
33	Public Works Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkpwdrb.nic.in/
34	Revenue and Relief Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkrevenue.nic.in/
35	Rural Development and Panchayats Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://www.jkrd.nic.in/
36	School Education Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://www.jkeducation.gov.in/
37	Science and Technology Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jksandt.nic.in/
38	Sericulture Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jksericulture.nic.in/
39	Social Welfare Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jksocialwelfare.nic.in/
40	Technical Education Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkdte.nic.in/
41	Tourism and Culture Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://www.jktourism.org/
42	Transport Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jktransport.nic.in/
43	Youth Services and Sports Department, Jammu and Kashmir	http://dteyssjk.nic.in/

NA: Not available

Table 7: Union Government Departments

S. N.	Name of the Department	Web address
1	Accountant General, Jammu and Kashmir	http://agjk.cag.gov.in/
2	Central Integrated Pest Management Centre (CIPMC)	http://cipmcjk.nic.in/
3	Chief Electoral Officer (CEO), Jammu and Kashmir	http://ceojammukashmir.nic.in/
4	Community Information Centre (CIC), Achabal, Anantnag	http://jk-achabal.nic.in
5	Jammu and Kashmir State Centre, National Informatics Centre (NIC)	http://jksu.nic.in/
6	Jammu and Kashmir Telecom Circle	http://www.jandk.bsnl.co.in/
7	Kendriya Vidyalaya, Urion	http://kvuri.com/
8	National Institute of Technology, Srinagar	http://www.nitsri.net/
9	Principal Controller of Defence Accounts (Northern Command)	http://pcdanc.nic.in/
10	Railway Recruitment Board (RRB), Jammu-Srinagar	http://rrbjammu.nic.in/

Table 8: Boards / Undertakings

S. N.	Name	Web address
1	Agricultural Technology Management Agency (ATMA), Government of Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkatma.nic.in/
2	Animal Husbandry Jammu, Jammu and Kashmir	http://animalhusbandryjammu.nic.in/
3	Bhadarwah Development Authority (BDA), Jammu and Kashmir Tourism	http://www.bhadarwahheavens.com/
4	Citizens Cooperative Bank, Gandhi Nagar, Jammu	NA
5	Command Area Development (CAD), Kashmir	http://cadkashmir.nic.in/
6	Directorate of Consumer Affairs and Public Distribution, Jammu	http://www.dircapdjmu.nic.in/
7	Divisional Commissioner Jammu, Jammu and Kashmir	http://divcomjammu.gov.in/
8	Funds Organisation, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkfunds.nic.in/
9	Jammu & Kashmir State Board of School Education	http://jkbose.co.in/
10	Jammu and Kashmir Housing Board	http://jkhousingboard.gov.in/
11	Jammu and Kashmir Services Selection Board, Jammu	http://jkssb.nic.in/

NA: Not available

Table 9: Local and Statutory Bodies

S.N.	Name of the Department	Web address
------	------------------------	-------------

1	Council for Rehabilitation Of Widows, Orphans, Handicapped and Old Persons, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jksrc.nic.in/
2	Jammu Municipal Corporation	http://jmc.nic.in/
3	Jammu and Kashmir Khadi and Village Industries Board	http://jkkvib.nic.in/
4	Jammu and Kashmir State Forest Corporation	http://www.jksfc.com/

Table 10: Commissions/Committees/Missions and Councils

S.N.	Name of the Department	Web address
1	Cable TV Monitoring Committee, Jammu and Kashmir	http://jkctvmc.nic.in/
2	Jammu and Kashmir Accountability Commission	http://jksac.nic.in/
3	Jammu and Kashmir State Vigilance Commission	http://jksvc.gov.in/
4	Office of the Divisional Commissioner, Kashmir	http://kashmirdivision.nic.in/index.html
5	Jammu and Kashmir State Sports Council	http://jkssc.nic.in/

Source and further Information:

National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, New Delhi - 110 003, India.
<http://goirectory.nic.in> (accessed on 14.01.2016)

Compiled by

ENVIS Centre on Himalayan Ecology
 G.B. Pant Institute of Himalayan Environment & Development (GBPIHED)
 (An Autonomous Institute of Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Govt. of India)
 Kosi-Katarmal, Almora - 263 643
 Uttarakhand, India